

TOWN OF DILLON PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING Wednesday March 4, 2015 5:30 p.m. Dillon Town Hall 275 Lake Dillon Dr.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Approval of the minutes of the December 8, 2014 rescheduled regular meeting.
- 3. Public Comments: Open comment period for planning and zoning topics not on tonight's agenda.
- 4. Consideration of Resolution PZ 01-15, Series of 2015; A RESOLUTION BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO, RECOMMENDING THE AMENDING OF CHAPTER 16, "ZONING," ARTICLE I, "GENERAL PROVISIONS," SECTION 16-1-50 "DEFINITIONS," ARTICLE III, "ZONING DISTRICTS," SECTION 16-3-160, "COMMERCIAL (C) ZONE" AND MODIFYING THE MATRIX TABLE AT THE END OF ARTICLE III TO ADD DEFINITIONS RELATING TO PAWNBROKERS AND PAWNSHOPS, TO MODIFY THE CONDITIONAL USES IN THE COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT TO INCLUDE PAWNSHOPS; AND, SETTING FORTH DETAILS IN RELATION THERETO.
- 5. Consideration of Resolution PZ 02-15, Series of 2015; A RESOLUTION BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO, RECOMMENDING THE AMENDING OF CHAPTER 16, "ZONING," ARTICLE I, "GENERAL PROVISIONS," SECTION 16-1-50 "DEFINITIONS," TO MODIFY THE

- DEFINITIONS FOR LEVEL I, LEVEL II, LEVEL III AND LEVEL IV DEVELOPMENT; AND, SETTING FORTH DETAILS IN RELATION THERETO.
- 6. Consideration of Resolution PZ 03-15; A RESOLUTION BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO, RECOMMENDING THE APPROVAL OF A CLASS I SIGN PERMIT FOR A PERMANENT INDIVIDUAL SIGN FOR THE DILLON MARINA SHOP AND STORE BUILDING LOCATED AT 150 MARINA DRIVE.
- 7. Discussion Item: Window Signage and Window Film
- 8. Project and Application Update:
 - a) The Town received an application for a tenant finish for a Dickey's Barbeque Pit restaurant to occupy a vacancy in the multi-tenant building at 324 Dillon Ridge Way.
 - b) The Town of Dillon Official Sign LED faces were installed on February 19th, and began displaying communications on Tuesday, February 24th. First traffic notifications were displayed on Wednesday, February 25th announcing the closure of Interstate 70.
 - c) The Town is planning to move forward with the construction of a new 1.5 million gallon water tank adjacent to the existing tank on C.R. 51. The old tank will be removed as part of the project.
- 9. Other Business
- 10. Adjournment

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS



TOWN OF DILLON PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2014 12:00 p.m. Town Hall

CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Dillon, Colorado, was held on Monday, December 8, 2014, at Dillon Town Hall (rescheduled from the regular meeting date of December 3, 2014). Vice Chairman Nosari called the meeting to order at 12:00 pm. Commissioners present were: Amy Gaddis, Nathan Nosari, Jerry Peterson, and Jeff Shibley. Commissioner Brad Bailey was absent. Staff members present were Ned West, Town Planner, Scott O'Brien, Public Works Director, and Debbie Wilkerson, Secretary to the Commission.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF November 5, 2014

Commissioner Shibley moved to approve the meeting minutes for November 5, 2014. Commissioner Gaddis seconded the motion, which then passed with roll call vote. Commissioner Peterson abstain; he was not present for the meeting on November 5, 2014.

Public Comments No Public Comments

CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION PZ 09-14 Series of 2014; A RESOLUTION BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO, APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO AN EXISTING MASTER SIGN PLAN FOR 765 W. ANEMONE TRAIL, DILLON, COLORADO.

The Town of Dillon received a Class I Sign Application for an amendment to an existing Master Sign Plan for 765 W. Anemone Trail on November 12, 2014. The amendment provides for the following changes to the existing master sign plan that was last amended December 13, 2006:

- A. to allow the installation of one (1) additional building sign to correspond with a new tenant space configured on the lower level. The lower level tenant space is to be renovated to turn the existing one large space into two tenant spaces;
- B. to allow the installation of signs using individual, extruded letters, or pan channel letters, mounted directly to the building with or without a raceway. Such signs without raceways would require the use of LED sign technology to minimize the building siding penetrations according to the master sign plan amendment. The previous Master Sign Plan required the use of raceways. Said LED technology refers to the internal illumination of the signs with LED's, not LED digital displays which shall not be permitted;
- C. to provide for the Lessor (Dillon Factory Stores LLC) the authority to dictate the size of the signs in proportion to the size of the tenant space so long as the signs do not exceed the maximum allowable sign dimensions dictated by the Dillon Municipal Code. The signs will have to meet the maximum sign dimensions dictated by Sec. 16-11-460 "Sign Zone B" and Sec. 16-11-470 "Maximum Sign Area Matrix" except that the landlord, at his option, may dictate that some tenant space signs are smaller than that provided for in the Code.

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

New building elevations dictating the building sign locations and associated tenant spaces were provided with the application. New Master Sign Plan Exterior Sign Criteria were also provided. In addition, the existing business area directory sign site plan and dimensions were provided such that the sign might be incorporated into the master sign plan with no proposed changes to that sign. Sign panels for the business area directory sign shall require separate sign applications. These documents are attached to Resolution No. PZ 09-14, Series of 2014 as Exhibit 'A'.

Staff recommends approval of Resolution PZ 09-14, Series of 2014 with the following conditions:

- A. The Master Sign Plan for 765 W. Anemone Trail shall be implemented in conformance with the Dillon Municipal Code of the Town of Dillon, Colorado.
- B. The property owner, or its designee, shall be the manager of the master sign plan and ensure signs conform to the Dillon Municipal Code and the Master Sign Plan for the building.
- C. The signs shall conform to the building elevations, site plan, and "Dillon Factory Stores Exterior Sign Criteria and Master Sign Plan" dated November 18, 2014 attached hereto as Exhibit A.
 - D. Illuminated signs shall be turned off when the business is closed.

Justin Williams, Aplenglow, representative of a retailer in the subject building was present. The size of the shop is 2,000 sq ft of retail space, they are not making it any bigger, it is on the back side of the building and with plenty of parking. Their signage would be installed on the western side of the building, generally facing I-70, as well as a sign panel in the existing freestanding sign, also indicated as part of this master sign plan.

Commissioner Peterson commented that the master sign plan and associated sign installations should consider snow storage and its potential to obstruct the view of signage from Highway 6 on that side of the building. Mr. Williams commented that they would take that into consideration when installing their sign and work with the landlord to take care of tall piles of snow.

Commissioner Peterson made a motion to approve Resolution PZ09-14, Series of 2014, A RESOLUTION BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO, APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO AN EXISTING MASTER SIGN PLAN FOR 765 W. ANEMONE TRAIL, DILLON, COLORADO, with the following conditions

- A. The Master Sign Plan for 765 W. Anemone Trail shall be implemented in conformance with the Dillon Municipal Code of the Town of Dillon, Colorado.
- B. The property owner, or its designee, shall be the manager of the master sign plan and ensure signs conform to the Dillon Municipal Code and the Master Sign Plan for the building.
- C. The signs shall conform to the building elevations, site plan, and "Dillon Factory Stores Exterior Sign Criteria and Master Sign Plan" dated November 18, 2014 attached hereto as Exhibit A.
- D. Illuminated signs shall be turned off when the business is closed.
- E. Any raceway utilized for mounting signage shall match adjacent siding color of the building.

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Commissioner Gaddis seconded the motion, which then passed with roll call vote.

<u>OTHER BUSINESS</u> Planning and Zoning needs to schedule legal training. Next meeting is January 7, 2015, pawn shop will be a topic of discussion. Look at Feb 9th, 10-1:00 Monday, for legal training.

Adjournment: There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 12:25pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Debbie Wilkerson

Debbie Wilkerson, Secretary to the Commission

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION ACTION ITEM STAFF SUMMARY MARCH 4, 2015 PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

DATE: February 17, 2015

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 4

ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED:

Consideration of a Resolution No. PZ 01-15, Series of 2015: A RESOLUTION BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO, RECOMMENDING THE AMENDING OF CHAPTER 16, "ZONING," ARTICLE I, "GENERAL PROVISIONS," SECTION 16-1-50 "DEFINITIONS," ARTICLE III, "ZONING DISTRICTS," SECTION 16-3-160, "COMMERCIAL (C) ZONE" AND MODIFYING THE MATRIX TABLE AT THE END OF ARTICLE III TO ADD DEFINITIONS RELATING TO PAWNBROKERS AND PAWNSHOPS, TO MODIFY THE CONDITIONAL USES IN THE COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT TO INCLUDE PAWNSHOPS; AND, SETTING FORTH DETAILS IN RELATION THERETO.

SUMMARY:

This Resolution provides for the zoning requirements for a Pawnbroker to operate in the Town of Dillon. Although we do not anticipate a Pawnbroker to open a business in the Town of Dillon in the near future, we have determined that without any regulations, a Pawnbroker could open a store just as any other retailer might, without any specific regulations governing such activity. Due to the nature of the Pawnbroker business, and in an interest to protect the general safety and welfare of the community, the Town has determined that it is in the best interest of the citizens of the Town to enact regulations specific to the operation of a Pawnbroker's establishment, or a Pawnshop. Town staff first engaged the Planning and Zoning Commission to determine the appropriate zoning that might best suit a Pawnshop during the April 3, 2013 meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission. Just prior to that meeting, the Town had received a telephone inquiry into what zoning regulations exist for Pawnshops in the Town; no further inquiries have been received since. The Commission voted at the April 3rd meeting, unanimously providing for Pawnshops to operate only in the Commercial (C) zoning district and only as a Conditional Use. This Resolution will recommend to Town Council the approval of an Ordinance to codify that previous determination.

This Resolution states that a Pawnbroker may only operate in the Commercial (C) zoning district, and only upon issuance of a Conditional Use Permit from the Town. The resolution also sets forth setback requirements for Pawnbrokers from adjoining uses. The setbacks presented are the same setbacks set forth in the Dillon Municipal Code utilized to provide for separation from Retail Marijuana Stores in the Town from other uses. The setbacks in general are:

300 feet from: a Church; Land Zoned as Parks and Open Space (POS); a residential zoning

district; or a residential use unless said use is within the Mixed Use (MU) of Commercial (C) zoning districts.

1,000 feet from: a School; a Child Care Facility or a Child Care Center; a College Campus; a Correctional Institution, Rehabilitation Center, or Halfway House; or a Public Housing Project owned and operated by a government agency.

Separate Code amendments for Chapter 6 "Business Licenses and Requirements" and Chapter 19 "Fees" are being developed for the actual licensing and associated fees for Pawnbrokers. These amendments to the Dillon Municipal Code are not review by the Planning and Zoning Commission, as the Commission's purview resides with Chapter 16 "Zoning".

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of Resolution PZ 01-15, Series of 2015.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Public Hearing.

Motion, Second, Roll Call Vote.

Resolutions require the affirmative vote of a majority of the members present.

STAFF MEMBER RESPONSIBLE: Ned West, Town Planner

RESOLUTION NO. PZ 01-15 Series of 2015

RESOLUTION \mathbf{BY} THE **PLANNING** AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO, RECOMMENDING THE **AMENDING** OF CHAPTER "ZONING," ARTICLE I, "GENERAL PROVISIONS," SECTION 16-1-50 "DEFINITIONS," ARTICLE III, "ZONING DISTRICTS," "COMMERCIAL **SECTION** 16-3-160. **(C)** ZONE" MODIFYING THE MATRIX TABLE AT THE END OF ARTICLE III TO ADD DEFINITIONS RELATING TO PAWNBROKERS AND PAWNSHOPS, TO MODIFY THE CONDITIONAL USES IN THE COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT TO INCLUDE PAWNSHOPS; AND, SETTING FORTH DETAILS IN RELATION THERETO.

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Dillon desires to recommend amending Chapter 16 "Zoning," Article I, "General Provisions," Section 16-1-50 "Definitions," Article III, "Zoning Districts," Section 16-3-160, "Commercial (C) Zone," and modifying the matrix table at the end of Article III, of the Dillon Municipal Code of the Town of Dillon, Colorado, for the purposes of providing a provision for Pawnshops as a Conditional Use in the Commercial (C) Zoning District; and

WHEREAS, following the required notice, a public hearing was held on January 7, 2014, before the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Dillon on the amendment of Chapter 16 "Zoning," Article I, "General Provisions," Section 16-1-50 "Definitions," Article III, "Zoning Districts," Section 16-3-160, "Commercial (C) Zone," and modifying the matrix table at the end of Article III, of the Dillon Municipal Code of the Town of Dillon, Colorado; and

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Dillon has determined that it is in the best interest of the Town to make a recommendation to the Town Council of the Town of Dillon as set forth herein below.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Dillon hereby makes a recommendation to the Town Council of the Town of Dillon to amend the Dillon Municipal Code of the Town of Dillon, Colorado as set forth herein below.

Section 2. That Chapter 16, "Zoning," Article I, "General Provisions," Section 16-1-50, "Definitions," of the Dillon Municipal Code of the Town of Dillon, Colorado be amended to add a new definition to read as follows:

Pawnbroker means a person, partnership, limited liability company, or corporation regularly engaged in the business of making contracts for purchase or purchase transactions in the course of business; or lending or advancing money or other things for profit on the pledge and possession of personal property, or other valuable things, other than securities or written or printed evidences of indebtedness; or, who deals in the purchasing of personal property or other valuable things on condition of selling the same back to the seller at a stipulated price. The term does not include Secondhand Dealers as defined in and regulated by C.R.S. Section 18-13-114 through C.R.S. Section 18-13-118.

Pawnshop means any business that loans money on deposit of personal property or deals in the purchase or possession of personal property on condition of selling the same back again to the pledger or depositor, or loans or advances money on personal property by taking chattel mortgage security thereon, and takes or receives such personal property. A Pawnshop is an establishment wherein the business of a Pawnbroker is conducted. A Pawnshop shall not be deemed a retail sales establishment except for the purposes of determining off-street parking requirements, water and sewer rates (EQR's), and signage requirements.

<u>Section 3</u>. That Chapter 16, "Zoning," Article III, "Zoning Districts," Section 16-3-160, "Commercial (C) Zone," subsection (3) "Conditional uses," of the Dillon Municipal Code of the Town of Dillon, Colorado be amended to add a new sub-part f. to read as follows:

- f. Pawnshops in Accordance with Chapter 6 of the Dillon Municipal Code and the following criteria:
- i. No Pawnbroker shall operate a business within three hundred (300) feet from the following uses: a Church; Land Zoned as Parks and Opens Space (POS); a residential zoning district, regardless of jurisdiction; a Residential Use, unless the residential use is within the Mixed Use (MU) or Commercial (C) zoning districts and it is not in the same building as a Pawnshop. Under no circumstances shall a Pawnshop be located in the same building as a residential use; and no Pawnshop shall be in the same building as a pediatrician's office or a building having rooms for boarding.
- ii. No Pawnbroker shall operate a business within one thousand (1,000) feet of: a school; a Child Care Facility of Child Care Center, except for a Child Care Facility or a Child care Center operated as an approved Home Occupation in a Residential Zoning District; a College Campus, whether a primary campus or not; a correctional institution, rehabilitation center, or Halfway House; or a Public Housing Project owned and operated by a government agency.

iii. Measurement of Setbacks:

For the purposes of this Section, the distance between a Pawnshop and any of the restricted uses stipulated shall be measured as follows: without regard to intervening structures, objects or Town limits, from the closest property line of the structure in which the Pawnshop is located to the nearest property line of the other use.

<u>Section 4</u>. That the matrix table "Zoning Districts Use Schedule Recap" at the end of the Article III of Chapter 16, "Zoning," of the Dillon Municipal Code of the Town of Dillon, Colorado be amended to read as follows:

Zoning Districts Use Schedule Recap										
Uses	RE	RL	RM	RH	CA	С	MU	POS	FP	UR
Accessory Uses	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	C
Auto Services	X	X	X	X	X	A	X	X	X	X
Child Care	X	C	C	C	A	C	A	\mathbb{C}^2	X	X
Cemeteries	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	C	X	C
Churches	C	C	C	C	X	C	C	X	X	X
Clinics	X	X	X	X	A	A	A	X	X	X
Dwelling, Single-Family	A	A	X	X	X	X	A	X	X	C ⁴
Dwelling, Two-Family	X	X	A	A	X	X	A	C^3	X	X
Dwelling, Multi-Family	X	X	A	A	C^1	C	A	X	X	X
Drive-in Facilities	X	X	X	X	X	C	C	X	X	X
Entertainment	X	X	X	X	S	S	S	\mathbb{C}^2	X	X
Group Homes	X	X	C	C	X	X	C	X	X	X
Hotel, Motel	X	X	C	C	A	A	A	\mathbb{C}^2	X	X
Marina	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	A	X	X
Offices	X	X	X	X	A	A	A	X	X	X
Pawnshop	X	X	X	X	X	C^6	X	X	X	X
Personal Services	X	X	X	C	A	A	A	X	X	X
Public Use	C	C	C	C	C	C	C	C	X	C
Restaurants	X	X	X	C	A	A	A	\mathbb{C}^2	X	X
Retail Marijuana Stores	X	X	X	X	X	\mathbf{A}^{5}	\mathbf{A}^{5}	X	X	X
Retail Stores	X	X	X	X	A	A	A	\mathbb{C}^2	X	X
Wholesale Trade Class 1	X	X	X	X	C	C	C	X	X	X
Wholesale Trade Class 2	X	X	X	X	X	C	X	X	X	X

- A Is use allowed after appropriate review.
- C Is use which may be allowed as a conditional use.
- X Is not allowed in district.
- Must be located above the ground floor.
- Must be part of site-planned marina development.
- ³ For employees of marina only.
- On lots five acres or larger in size.
- Shall confrom to the regulations set forth in Chapter 6 of the Dillon Muncipal Code.
- Shall confrom to the regulations set forth in Chapter 6 of the Dillon Muncipal Code.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS DAY OF 2015 BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION, TOWN OF DILLON

	Ву:
ATTEST:	Brad Bailey, Chairperson
By:	he Commission
Debbie Wilkerson, Secretary to t	He Commission

TOWN COUNCIL ACTION ITEM STAFF SUMMARY March 4, 2015 PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

DATE: February 26, 2015

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 5

ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED:

Consideration of Resolution NO. PZ 02-15 Series of 2015, public hearing

A RESOLUTION BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO, RECOMMENDING THE AMENDING OF CHAPTER 16, "ZONING," ARTICLE I, "GENERAL PROVISIONS," SECTION 16-1-50 "DEFINITIONS," TO MODIFY THE DEFINITIONS FOR LEVEL I, LEVEL II, LEVEL III AND LEVEL IV DEVELOPMENT; AND, SETTING FORTH DETAILS IN RELATION THERETO.

SUMMARY:

The staff has reviewed the definitions of development levels and is recommending changes to better suit the public's needs and staffs response time. These changes include several items which have never been addressed by the code such as decks, fences, replacement of roofs, siding, windows and doors. We need to review these items to determine if a building permit is required.

Additionally some of the application types have been moved between the different levels to accomplish the following goals:

- 1) All single family and duplex residential development and remodels should be handled at the staff level. Public hearing process for these applications tend not to be productive.
- 2) All commercial and multifamily applications should be handled by the Planning and Zoning Commission. All external additions to commercial and multi-family buildings need to be reviewed in a public hearing format.

Please see the attached table for additional information.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of Resolution PZ 02-15, Series of 2015.

ACTION REQUESTED: Motion, Second, Vote.

Recommended motion language: "I move to approve Resolution PZ 02-15, Series of 2015."

At least three (3) affirmative votes will be required for approving this resolution.

STAFF MEMBER RESPONSIBLE: Dan Burroughs, Town Engineer/Community Development Coordinator.

2015 Development Classification Table

	Staff	Development Review	PNZ	PNZ+Council
Category	Level I	Level II	Level III	Level IV
Modify Existing Permit	Minor modification to an existing development permit		Major modification to a level III permit	Major modification to a level III permit
Zoning				Rezoning
PUD			Minor PUD amendment	Major PUD Amendment; PUD
Subdivision or lot line adjustments			Class S-1 subdivision Class S-2 Subdivision Subdivision Sketch or Concept Plan	Class S-3 subdivision
Easements/ROW issues				Town ROW or easement vacation
Variance and Use Permits			Variance Conditional Use Permit Accessory Dwelling Unit	
Residential	Residential remodel which does not include an addition to the footprint of the structure.	New Single Family residential building. New Duplex Dwelling Unit Any residential building remodel which includes an addition.	New Multi-Family residential building or condominium.	
Commercial	Tenant finish or non-residential remodel without addition		New commercial, office and/or industrial building. Non-residential remodel with footprint addition	
Lodging: Hotel or Bed and Breakfast			New hotel/motel building. New bed and breakfast or boarding houses.	
Windows and doors	Window or Door Replacement WITHOUT structural modification	Window or Door Replacement WITH structural modification		
Fence	Fence			
Solar Panels	Solar Panel mounted on roof.		Freestanding Solar Panel.	
Hot Tub	Hot Tub or swimming pool at a single family home or duplex		Hot Tub or swimming pool associated with any commercial, office, industrial or multi-family residential building.	
Decks and Patios	Residential Deck for a single family home or duplex.		Outside Patio or Deck associated associated with any commercial, office, industrial or multi-family residential building.	
Accessory Structure or SHED	Shed or accessory structure with a footprint less than or equal to 200 square feet	Accessory Structure greater than 200 square feet in a residential zoned area.	Accessory structure greater than 200 square feet in a non-residential zoned area.	
Roof/Siding Replacement	Roof or siding Replacement WITHOUT structural modifications	Roof or siding Replacement WITH structural modifications		
Temporary Structure	Temporary structure.			
Business License	Home Occupations			
Telecom		Antennae replacements Additional Anntenaes installations	Telcommunication Tower	

RESOLUTION NO. PZ 02-15 Series of 2015

RESOLUTION BY THE **PLANNING** AND **ZONING** COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO, RECOMMENDING THE **AMENDING** OF **CHAPTER** "ZONING," ARTICLE I, "GENERAL PROVISIONS," SECTION 16-1-50 "DEFINITIONS," TO MODIFY THE DEFINITIONS FOR I. LEVEL II. LEVEL Ш AND LEVEL LEVEL **SETTING FORTH DEVELOPMENT:** AND, **DETAILS** IN RELATION THERETO.

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Dillon desires to recommend amending Chapter 16 "Zoning," Article I, "General Provisions," Section 16-1-50 "Definitions," of the Dillon Municipal Code of the Town of Dillon, Colorado, for the purposes of modify the definitions for Level I, Level II, Level III and Level IV development; and

WHEREAS, following the required notice, a public hearing was held on March 4th, 2015, before the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Dillon on the amendment of Chapter 16 "Zoning," Article I, "General Provisions," Section 16-1-50 "Definitions," of the Dillon Municipal Code of the Town of Dillon, Colorado; and

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Dillon has determined that it is in the best interest of the Town to make a recommendation to the Town Council of the Town of Dillon as set forth herein below.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO, AS FOLLOWS:

<u>Section 1</u>. That the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Dillon hereby makes a recommendation to the Town Council of the Town of Dillon to amend the Dillon Municipal Code of the Town of Dillon, Colorado as set forth herein below.

<u>Section 2</u>. That Chapter 16, "Zoning," Article I, "General Provisions," Section 16-1-50, "Definitions," of the Dillon Municipal Code of the Town of Dillon, Colorado be amended to delete the definitions for *Level I development*, *Level II development*, Level III development, and Level IV development, and replace them with new definitions to read as follows:

Level I development means any development which includes any of the following activities:

- a. Temporary structure.
- b. Residential remodel which does not include an addition to the footprint of the structure.

- c. Home occupations.
- d. Tenant finish or non-residential remodel without addition.
- e. Minor modification to an existing development permit.
- f. Residential Deck for a single family home or duplex.
- g. Roof or siding replacement without structural modifications.
- h. Hot Tub or swimming pool at a single family home or duplex.
- i. Fence.
- j. Shed or accessory structure with a footprint less than or equal to 200 square feet.
- k. Window or Door Replacement without structural modifications.
- 1. Solar Panel mounted on roof.

Any development not included in the classification lists shall be classified by the Town Manager within seven (7) days following receipt of a complete application. The classification shall be based upon the nature, size and location of the proposed development; the apparent impacts of the proposed development; and other relevant factors. In addition, the Town Manager shall have the right to reclassify a development application within the same sevenday period if, based on the impacts of the development, another process other than that in which the project was classified is more appropriate.

Level II development means any development which includes any of the following activities or elements:

- a. Accessory Structure greater than 200 square feet in a residential zoned area.
- b. Roof or siding replacement with structural modifications.
- c. Antennae replacement on an approved telecommunication tower.
- d. Addition of an Antennae(s) to an approved telecommunication tower.
- e. Residential remodels greater than one (1) dwelling units.
- f. Any residential building remodel which includes an addition.
- g. New single-family residential building.
- h. New duplex dwelling unit.
- i. Window or Door Replacement with structural modifications.

Level III development means any development which includes any of the following activities or elements:

- a. New multi-family residential building or condominium.
- b. New hotel/motel building.
- c. New commercial, office and/or industrial building
- d. New bed and breakfast or boarding houses.
- e. Variance.
- f. Minor PUD amendment.
- g. Subdivision sketch or concept plan.
- h. Conditional use permit.
- i. Accessory dwelling unit.
- j. Telecommunication tower.
- k. Class S-1 Subdivision
- 1. Class S-2 Subdivision
- m. Outside Patio or Deck associated with any commercial, office, industrial or multifamily residential building.
 - n. Accessory structure greater than 200 square feet in a non-residential zoned area.
 - o. Non-residential remodel with footprint addition.
- p. Hot Tub or Swimming Pool associated with any commercial, office, industrial or multi-family residential building.
 - q. Freestanding Solar Panel.
 - r. Major modification to a level III Development Permit.

Level IV development means any development which includes any of the following:

- a. Rezoning.
- b. PUD.
- c. Major PUD amendment.
- d. Town right-of-way or easement vacation.
- e. Class S-3 Subdivision.
- f. Major modification to a level IV Development Permit.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS $4^{\rm TH}$ DAY OF MARCH, 2015 BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION, TOWN OF DILLON

	By:
	Brad Bailey, Chairperson
ATTEST:	
By:	
Debbie Wilkerson Secretary to	the Commission

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION ACTION ITEM STAFF SUMMARY MARCH 4, 2015 PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

DATE: February 26, 2015

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 6

ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED:

Consideration of a Resolution No. PZ 03-15, Series of 2015: A RESOLUTION BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO, RECOMMENDING THE APPROVAL OF A CLASS I SIGN PERMIT FOR A PERMANENT INDIVIDUAL SIGN FOR THE DILLON MARINA SHOP AND STORE BUILDING LOCATED AT 150 MARINA DRIVE; AND, SETTING FORTH DETAILS IN RELATION THERETO.

SUMMARY:

The Dillon Marina submitted a Class I Sign Permit application for an Individual Sign Permit for a permanent sign to be located on the southwestern corner of the Marina shop and store building located at 150 Marina Drive.

The proposed sign is to be a projecting sign that will be designed to swivel inward to provide unobstructed clearance for trailered boat movements in the summer, and snow removal operations during the winter months. According to Section 16-11-270, no project sign shall extend more than four (4) feet from a building wall. The proposed sign is designed to stick out from the building wall by not more than forty-eight (48) inches.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of Resolution PZ 03-15, Series of 2015.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Motion, Second, Roll Call Vote.

Resolutions require the affirmative vote of a majority of the members present.

STAFF MEMBER RESPONSIBLE: Ned West, Town Planner

RESOLUTION NO. PZ 03-15 Series of 2015

A RESOLUTION BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO, RECOMMENDING THE APPROVAL OF A CLASS I SIGN PERMIT FOR A PERMANENT INDIVIDUAL SIGN FOR THE DILLON MARINA SHOP AND STORE BUILDING LOCATED AT 150 MARINA DRIVE AND, SETTING FORTH DETAILS IN RELATION THERETO.

WHEREAS, the Town of Dillon wishes to approve a Class I Sign Permit for a permanent individual sign for the Dillon Marina located at 150 Marina Drive; and

WHEREAS, Sec. 16-11-70 of the Town of Dillon Code requires that Class I Sign Permits be reviewed and approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission; and

WHEREAS, the applicant has demonstrated that the proposed individual sign meets the requirements set forth in Chapter 16 of the Town of Dillon Municipal Code; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Dillon has determined that it is in the best interest of the citizens of the Town to approve this application as set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO, AS FOLLOWS:

<u>Section 1</u>. That the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Dillon does hereby recommend approval of a Class I sign permit for a permanent individual sign for the Dillon Marina shop and store building located at 150 Marina Drive.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS $4^{\rm TH}$ DAY OF MARCH, 2015 BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF DILLON, COLORADO.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION, TOWN OF DILLON

	By:
	Brad Bailey, Chairperson
ATTEST:	
By:	he Commission



2 SIDED LASER CUT OUT LETTERING ON RAW STEEL